





# RENAN KOUADIO

## WEB DEVELOPER

After working as a team manager in the hardware and the hotel industry for 7 years, I decided to become a web developer in order to pursue my passion. So I followed a Front-end certification training on FreeCodeCamp and carried out web and mobile application projects.

Today, I want to put my knowledge and experience at your service.

 +32 4 66 39 52 35

 renanko07@gmail.com

 [github.com/Lafayette112](https://github.com/Lafayette112)

## SKILLS

- AI / Prompt Engineering
- Data Base (Strapi, MongoDB)
- SEO
- HTML / CSS / JavaScript
- React / Next JS / Tailwind
- UX / UI Design - Figma
- Management Tools (Zoho Projects, Trello)
- Webflow

## TRAINING

### WEB DEVELOPER CERTIFICATION

- FreeCodeCamp | Udemy  
2022 - 2023

### MASTER OF MANAGEMENT SCIENCE

- Université Libre Internationale  
2010 - 2016

### COMPUTER SCIENCE LICENSE

- Louvain Polytechnic School  
2006 - 2008

## LANGUAGES

English C1 / Portuguese B1

## INTERESTS

Cuban Salsa

Pastry

Decathlon

PC Builder

## EXPERIENCE

### WEB DEVELOPER / HARDWARE CONSULTANT

Computer Square

2023 - Présent

- Development of web interfaces, Front-End.
- UI / UX Design.
- PC building for clients.
- Remote user support and advice.

### COMPUTER OPERATOR

LFT Blue Store

2020-2023

- Inventory planning and management, anticipation of needs and coordination of supplies.
- Coordination of team activities.
- PC Building and Laptop Upgrades.
- Writing technical documentation, procedures, work instructions and diagrams.

### HOTEL AND RESTAURANT MANAGER

Armonea - Eden Green

2016 - 2020

- Supervision of operations between services (restaurant, room service, reception, administration and maintenance).
- Team management, 16 people.
- Management of work schedules.
- Activity monitoring, analysis of reports and performance indicators.